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AMENDMENT 2 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B22-06 

 
Date Issued: July 1, 2022 

 
“SECURITY FORCES MANPOWER SERVICES” 

 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in the attached.  
1.2 REPLACE p.38 with corrected form as set forth in the attached.  

 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and email:  uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _____________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
July 1, 2022 

 
 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of June 22, 2022 @ 
2:13pm from vendor: G4S Security Systems 
 
Question 1: Is this contract covered by the Service Contract Act?  
 
Answer:  UOG confirms, Assuming that the term “Service Contract Act” refers to the McNamara-

O’Hara Service Contract Act of 1965 as Amended (SCA), the SCA does not apply to this 
solicitation because the SCA only applies to service contracts entered into by the United 
States and the District of Columbia.    

 
Question 2: If yes to item # 1, based on the most updated wage determination on March 15, 2022, please 

clarify if Executive Order 14026 applies to this contract? 
 
Answer:  UOG confirms, Assuming the term “Executive Order 14026” means Executive Order 

14026, Increasing the Minimum Wage for Federal Contractors, that was signed by President 
Biden on April 27, 2021, said executive order does not apply to this solicitation.   

 
Question 3: If yes to item # 1, for the Health & Welfare part of the wage determination, please clarify if 

Executive Order13706 applies to this contract? 
 
Answer:  UOG confirms, Assuming that the term “Executive Order 13706” means Executive Order 

13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal Contractors, that was signed by President 
Obama on September 7, 2015, said executive order does not apply to this solicitation.   

 
Question 4: Under Section 10. Additional Security Manpower Services, please confirm the total amount of 

hours per assigned security personnel, on each annual event, and reflect on Table 2 under the 
same section.  

 
Answer:  UOG confirms, please refer to Amend 2, item 1.2.  
 
Question 5:  Under Section 10. Additional Security Manpower Services, subsection “d”, is the 30 minutes arrival 

time to be included as part of the total hours as indicated on Table 2? 
 
Answer:  UOG confirms,Yes, it is included in total hours. 
 
Question 6: Under Table 2.0 Options, please describe the specifications of the body-worn cameras and its 

expected recording, storage, frame per second (FPS), etc… 
 
Answer:  UOG confirms, the University will provide the Body-Worn cameras. 
 
 


